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rent on new Care
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mind and body with
the best therapy,
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Newly SPA
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AFFIDAVIT

By the virtue of an
affidavit dt- 28.05.2022

before the Notary
Public, Bhubaneswar.
l, Mandakranta
Sahu, At-  Vyas-

12/103, SBI Colony,
Debashram, Kesura,
Bhubaneswar-
751002, Dist.-
Khordha, Odisha have
changed my name
from Mandakranta
Sahu to Mandakranta
Padhi as per my
Husband’s surname
i.e. Pradeep Kumar
Padhi for all future
purposes. D-612
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“For me, happiness on a child’s face
maRes all the difference.”

Our humble tribute fo the visionary...
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on his birth anniversary
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PPOINTMENT

OM EVERY WEDNESDAY & SATURDAY

QA IS

B/W : 7. 350 por sg.em
Colour : 7. 400 paor sq.cm

PAY FOR 1, GET 1 FREE

For Bookings
Call : D6T4-2580385
Email : advt@dharitri_com

— Candidates required for a leading
e G | et Executives.
MREAFYIG QI Min Gualfication- CMA/CA Inter,
EQ\ @IQ@Q gdleana | Send C\S/a-‘igl;egf(%?:sﬁail.com
64IGleLlisl Plot No.-3029, Ravi Talkies Road,
Bhub -2,
FTE8ET CTEED || pn.-s093088313 8093088314
Appointment r
Developer
on every fresher and experience.
M.9438471440
Wednesday & Saturday | | info @ starsoft.in

GURU NANAK E.M. PUBLIC SCHOOL

Unit-3, Kharvel Naiar, Bhubaneswar-751001

On date-01.06.2022, Time 8 A.M. to 10 A.M. for trained teachers in
English, Math, Science, P.E.T., Dance, Music, Art and Nursery Classes.

On date 02.06.2022, time 8 AM to 10 AM for Computer teacher and
Office Staff with Computer Knowledge.

Contact No.-0674-2395854,8093595862, Email- gnpsbbsr@gmail.com

Ceragem which is largest provider of high quality “Thermal

Massagers”, Serving over 70 Countries, Staff for Bhubaneswar

Chandrasekharpur and Bapuji Nagar Branch.

10 Nos. (Male/Female) M. Executive, 2 No. Alc Assistant (Female)

Graduate, good communication skill. Experience and fresher

candidate can also walk. 2 After service (Male) Diploma in Electric.

Salary - 7000 + incentive

At: Ceragem, Plot No.30, Chandrasekharpur,
Bhubaneswar, near Bharat Petrol Pump,

27.05.22 to 04.06.22

" Ph No. 9776337955, 9861774456 |
(""/\:‘iw UTKAL UNIVERSITY

&
<4 VANIVIHAR, BHUBANESWAR-751004, ODISHA

[UTKAL UNIVERSITY |

WALK-IN INTERVIEW

No. Estt-11 / 1395 (Pt.) / 15747/2022, Date: 31.05.2022
Intrested candidates having Masters Degree in Psychology
with at least 55% marks in aggregate or its equivalent AND
B.Ed. OR P.G. Diploma in early childhood education OR any
such equivalent degree may attend the walk-in interview on
20.06.2022 at 11.30 AM in the Psychology Deptt. of Utkal
University for engagement of one Asst. Teacher in the Remedial
School (DARCEE) under P.G. Deptt. of Psychology. Utkal
University with a consolidated remuneration of ¥ 13,500/- per
month. The engagement is purely temporary for a period of
one year or till the post is filled up in regular manner whichever
is earlier. Candidates are required to come with their Bio-data
along with self-attested copies of certificates and original
certificates for verification at the time of one hour before
interview. No TA / DA will be paid for the purpose.

Sd/- Registrar

NOTICE
INTHE DEBT RECOVERY TRIBUNAL, CUTTACK

C-71, SECTOR - 7, CDA, CUTTACK - 753014
0.A. No. 318 of 2019
Canara Bank, (e-Syndicate Bank)
Paradeep Port Branch

Paradeep, Dist.: Jagatsinghpur ... Applicant
AND
Akshaya Kumar Nath and others ...Defendants

To

1. Mr. Akshaya Kumar Nath, S/o. Kapila Charan Nath, At:
Nimidhi, P.O.: Paradeepgarh, Dist.: Jagatsinghpur - 754141.

2. Mr. Sarbeswar Nath, S/o. Kapila Charan Nath, At: Nimidhi,
P.O.: Paradeepgarh, Dist.: Jagatsinghpur - 754141.

3.Smt. Ushashree Parida, W/o. Jagabandhu Parida, At:
Bijaychandrapur, P.O.- Atharabanki, P.S.; Paradeep, Dist.:
Jagatsinghpur - 754141.

SUMMONS BY PAPER PUBLICATION FOR SHOWING CAUSE
AS TO WHY THE RELIEF PRAYED SHOULD NOT BE GRANTED

Take notice that the applicant has instituted a suit in O.A. No.
318 of 2019 in the Court of Debts Recovery Tribunal at Cuttack
for a recovery of Rs.56,20,321.84 only together with current and
future interest, costs and other relief's. The above mentioned
defendants are therefore hereby directed to appear before this
tribunal in person or through an Advocate or duly authorized
agent, in support of their defense to show cause within 30 days
from the date of publication or on 5th day of July 2022 at 10.30
A.M. as to why relief's prayed for should not be granted.

Take notice that in case of default the application will be heard
and determined in their absence.

Given under my hand and seald of this Tribunal on this 20th

day of May 2022. Sd./- Registrar
Debts Recovery Tribunal
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¥, OFFICE OF THE
@BLOCK DEVELOPMENT OFFICER,

BALIAPAL BLOCK, Dist- Balasore
E-mail: ori-baliapal@nic.in

TENDER CALL NOTICE
Advt.No.1604/Baliapal/Bls. of 2022-23 Date:25.05.2022

No.i-36:Sealed Tenders (Percentage Rates) in conformity
with the DTCN are invited from the “C” and “B” Class
Contractors registered with the State Govt./ Central Govt. for
Execution of 01 no. of Civil works of Rs. 31.59 lakhs per
unit for Construction of New Sub-Centre Building at Nepura
under Baliapal Block, In the Dist. of Balasore. The tender
documents (DTCN & BOQ) can be obtained (Download)
from district NIC website (www.baleswar.nic.in) from Dated:
27.05.2022 to 16.06.2022 till 5 PM. The tenders will received
upto Dated: 20.06.2022 till 5 PM and Opened on 22.06.2022
at 03.30 PM and Address to Office of the BDO, Baliapal ,
Panchayat Samiti, Baliapal Block, Dist. Balasore through
Registered post/ Speed Post/ Courier service only. The
incomplete Bid in any form is liable for rejection. The detail
terms and conditions can be downloaded at NIC Website
{(www. baleswar.nic.in.)

Sd./- BDO, Baliapal Block
OIPR-19207/11/0002/2223

GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER
MINOR IRRIGATION DIVISION, BALANGIR

AT/PO:- BALANGIR, DIST:- BALANGIR
E-Mail- mid_balangir@yahoo.co.in

Date:- 23.05.2022
¢-PROCUREMENT NOTICE

IDENTIFICATION No: EEMID-BGR-02/2022-23

No.A-283:Bid documents consisting of works, estimated cost, cost
of bid documents, time of completion, Class of contractor, terms and
conditions of contract and other necessary documents can be seen in
e-procurement portal https://tendersodisha.gov.in.

1. Name of the work:- Civil construction works.

2. No of works:- 04 (Four) Nos

3. Estimated Cost:- Varies Approximately from Rs. 14.90 lakhs to
Rs.21.82 lakhs

4. Period of completion: - 06 (Six) calendar month.

5. Date and time of availability of bid documents in the portal: From

01.06.2022(10.00 AM) to 16.06.2022 (5.00 PM)

. Last date/time for receipt of bids in the portal-16.06.2022 (5.00 PM)

. Date of opening of Bid:-On dated 17.06.2022 at 11.00 AM onwards

in the Office of the Executive Engineer, Minor Irrigation Division,
Balangir.

8. Date of receipt of Bid Cost(online)- 01.06.2022 (10.00 AM) to
16.06.2022 (5.00 PM)

9. Date of Lottery (if cases arise) for the works on dated.05.07.2022
at 11.00 AM onwards in the Office of the Executive Engineer, Minor
Irrigation Division, Balangir.

10.Mode of Payment of Bid Cost:- Online

11.Name of the Officer inviting Tender:- Executive Engineer, Minor
Irrigation Division, Balangir. Further details can be seen from the
e-procurement portal https://tendersodisha.gov.in

Sd./- Executive Engineer

Minor Irrigation Division, Balangir
OIPR-32063/11/0002/2223

No. 1637

~N O

& GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA
DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND FARMERS' EMPOWERMENT
DIRECTORATE OF AGRICULTURE AND FOOD PRODUCTION|

Notice No. 16930 Dt. 24.05.2022

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST (EOI) NOTICE FOR
EMPANELMENT/APPROVAL OF MANUFACTURERS

AND MAKE & MODEL OF IMPROVED IMPLEMENTS

EQUIPMENT AND MACHINERY RELATING TO
AGRICULTURE, HORTICULTURE, FISHERIES & ANIMAL
RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT SECTOR INCLUDING

KISAN DRONES (FOR AGRICULTURE USE) FOR 2022-23,
1st Phae FOR POPULARISATION UNDER DIFFERENT
SCHEMES OF CENTRAL AND STATE GOVERNMENT

No. L-39: Sealed offers are invited from manufacturing Firms/Source
Company/Suppliers for enlisting improved and advance implements,
equipment and machinery relating to Agriculture, Horticulture,
Fisheries & Animal Resource Development Sector including Kisan
Drones (for Agriculture use) for popularization through subsidized sale
in the State of Odisha under various schemes (Existing along with new,
and advanced machines like the Puffed Rice Mill/Rice Puffing Machine,
Flattened Rice Mill, Tractor Operated Hydraulic Press Straw Baler, Tractor|
Operated Harvester cum Straw Collector, Rotary Rakes and Large|
capacity Tractor Trailers (4 ton capacity) for popularization of Agricultural
Implements as new incorporations), special programme of State and
Central Government. They should submit their offer (Both Hard and Soft
copy) from 01.06.2022 to 20.06.2022 as per the terms & conditions by|
Registered Post/Speed Post only {(any other mode not acceptable)
{Enclosing self addressed stamped envelope) addressed to the Office,
of the Development Engineer, Odisha Farm Machinery Research
and Development Centre (OFMRDC), Satyanagar, Bhubaneswar,
- 751007. The offer may be submitted by the interested party along
with all required authenticated documetns in support of fulfilling the
terms and conditions. The letter of request should be addressed to the
Director of Agricuiture & Food Production, Odisha, Bhubaneswar
and submitted to the Development Engineer-cum-Convener, SLTC,
Odisha Farm Machinery Research and Development Centre|
(OFMRDC), Satyanagar, Bhubaneswar - 751007, Odisha through
Registered Post/Speed Post only (any other mode not acceptabte).
The sealed cover containing the offer documents should be super-
scribed as “OFFER FOR ENLISTMENT OF MACHINERY AND
EQUIPMENT RELATING TO AGRICULTURE, HORTICULTURE,
FISHERIES & ANIMAL RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT SECTOR FOR
the year 2022-23, 1st Phase”. The last date of recept of the sealed
offers by post is on or before 20.06.2022 upto 5.30 P.M. during officel
hours. The authority is not responsible for any postal delay. The letter|
of request from the Manufacturers for enlistment/empanelment of their,
products during 2022-23 without required authenticated documents and
not fulfilling the stipulated terms and conditions will not be taken intol
consideration and will be liable for rejection. The authority reserves
the right to reject/cancel the offer in full or part without assigning
any reasons thereof. The detail terms and conditions can also be
obtained from the Govt. website www.odisha.gov.in and http://|
agrisnetodisha.ori.nic.in.

MAJOR EVENTS UNDER THE EQI PROCESS

1. Date of Issue of £EOI - 01.06.2022

2. Submission of EOl from - 01.06.2022 to 20.06.2022 by 5.30 P.M.

3. Date of opening of EOl - 21.06.2022 in OFMRDC at 11.00 A M.

onwards

Sd./- Director of Agriculture &
Food Production, Odisha

,,_;S!z;g\
o

OIPR-01051/11/0003/2223

See Career Appointment on every Wednesday & Saturday
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CUTTACK

NOTICE

No.5063/PSC Dt.31.05.2022
1E-01-2022/23) (DR-III)
No. D-54: It is for information of all concerned that, the Commission have decided to conduct the Written
Examination for recruitment to the Post of Post Graduate Teachers under Science Stream, Group-B of
State Service for the Higher Secondary Schools concerning under ST & SC Development Department,
Bhubaneswar pursuant to Advt. No. 12 of 2020-21 to be held on 03.07.2022 (Sunday) at Cuttack Zone only.
The programme of examination is indicated below:

TIME TABLE
Date Session Time Subject
Part - A (Compulsory Subject)
Session -1 |9.30AM. to 10.30 AM. |(i) General English
(Forenoon) Duration - 1 hour (i) Computer Aptitude,
(iii) Pedagogy, (iv) General Knowledge
03.07.2022 | geseion -1 | 11.30 A M. to 1.30 M, |Fart - B (Concemned Optional Subject)
(Forenoon) Duration - 2 hour (F) Physics, (ii) Chemlstry, (i) ZOOIOQY’
(iv) Botany, (v) Mathematics, (vi) English
Session - lll | 2.30 PM. t0 4.30 P.M. |Part - B (Concerned Optional Subject)
(Afternoon) Duration - 2 hour (i) _Odia
N.B.: (i) For Persons with Disability candidates who are unable to write and take assistance of scribe will

be given twenty minutes extra time in each hour i.e. from 9.30 A.M. to 10.50 A.M. in the Forenoon
Session and 11.30 A.M. to 2.10 P.M. and from 2.30 P.M. to 5.10 P.M. in the Afternoon session.
(ii) The PwD candidates who will not take assistance of scribe are also allowed to avail extra time of
twenty minutes in each sitting.
The Centre of the examination will be published shortly. The candidates are advised to go through the website
of the Commission at http://opsc.gov.in for details.

OIPR-12002/11/0068/2223

Sd./- Secretary

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF ENGINEER, OISIP, JICA
ODISHA WATER SUPPLY & SEWERAGE BOARD

(A Govt. of Odisha Undertaking)
At: Mahanadivihar, P.O.: Nayabazar, Cuttack - 753004, E-mail ID: ce_jica@owssb.in, Mobile No.: 9438133917
Notification No. 21 Dt. 27.05.2022

ODISHA INTEGRATED SANITATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

[ Invitation of applications from retired persons for engagement as Contractual
Divisional Accounts Officer and Contractual Senior Clerk in OISIP, JICA, OWSSB, Cuttack
No.CAD-667: The Odisha Integrated Sanitation Improvement Project (OISIP) intends to engage 03 Nos. of
Divisional Accounts Officer and 04 Nos. of Senior Clerk on contractual basis against the vacancy posts for its
project at Cuttack and Bhubaneswar.
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SI. Name of the Wades No. of Qualification,
No. | Contractual Post d Posts Experience & Age Limit
1. He should have retired after working
As per Finance Department Circular as Senior Divisional Accounts
Divisional No. 7022, Dtd. 17.03.2018, the Officer/Divisional Accounts Officer
1 | Accounts Officer Contractual DAQ is entitled toj 03 in any Engineering Office of Odisha
(Contractual) get consolidated remuneration of|(Three); State Govt. or Govt. of Odisha
Rs.30,000/- per month, which may undertaking
change from time to time by Govt. 2. The candidate should be below 64
years of age as on 31.05.2022.
As per Finance Department Circular 1. He should have retired after
No. 7022, Dtd.17.03.2018, the working as Senior Clerk/Head Clerk
5 Senior Clerk  |Contractual Senior Clerk is entitled| 04 in any office of Odisha State Govt.
(Contractual) |to get consolidated remuneration of| (Four) or Govt. of Odisha undertaking
Rs.13,000/- per month, which may 2. The candidate should be below 64
change from time to time by Govt. years of age as on 31.05.2022.

Interested eligible candidates may apply in plain paper, along with their updated CV, all educational qualification
certificates along with copy of penison payment order of final pension order issued by A.G., Odisha/Provisional
pension order/copy of proof or retirement from Govt. of Odisha/Govt. of Odisha undertaking in the above
address by Speed Post/Regd. Post only, so as to reach this office on or before Dt.17.06.2022. The candidates
should furnish their correspondence address, contact Phone No. and E-mail ID for further communication,
OISIP authority reserves the right to reject any or all the candidates without assigning any reason thereof.

OIPR-32431/11/0007/2223 Sd./- Chief Engineer, OISIP, JICA, OWSSB, Cuttack

BHUBANESWAR DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

Akash Shova Building, Sachivalaya Marg, Bhubaneswar - 751001, Visit us at: http://www.bda.gov.in

No. CAD-670
Bid Identification No. 730 INVITATIONS FOR BIDS (IFB) Dated: 31.05.2022
1. Executive Engineer, Division-1V, BDA, Bhubaneswar on behalf of Bhubaneswar Development Authority
invites percentage rate bids in Double Cover System conforming to the Detailed Tender Call Notice (DTCN)
from Electrical Contractors having valid H.T. Licence registered under Government of Odisha, having PAN
and valid EPF & ESI registration No., GST Certificate for the item of works as indicated in the table below.

Sl Estimated Cost of Period of
No. Name of Work Cost (In Rs.) EMD (in Rs.) Tender Paper| Completion
(D) 2 (3) 4) (5) (6)
Deposit of
4 Provision of external electrification to AHP Nilamadhab 7 68.798.00 “Bid Security | 4000.00 + | 30 (Thirty)
" |Awas Yojana at Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar DA Declaration in| 12% GST Days
Schedule - K”
s . . L Deposit of
Shifting of existing electrical utilities from PDP area i } .
2. |at Nilamadhab Awas Yojana under PPP mode at|28,05,846.00 o4 Seourity | 6000.00 + | 30 (Thirty)
Declaration in| 12% GST Days
Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar Schedule - K”

2. The Bid documents will be available in the website: https:/itendersodisha.gov.in from 03.06.2022 to
13.06.2022 upto 17.00 hours.

3. Bids shall be received only “Online” on or before 13.06.2022 upto 17.00 hours. The bidder must possess
compatible Digital Signature Certificate (DSC) of Class-ll or Class-lil.

4. Other details can be seen in the bidding documents.

5. The authority reserves the right to cancel any or all bids without assigning any reason.

6. Any addendum/corrigendum/cancellation shalt only be uploaded in the website: https://tendersodisha.gov.in.

OIPR-13033/11/0087/2223 Sd./- Executive Engineer, Division-lV, BDA, BBSR

OFFICE OF THE NOTIFIED AREA COUNCIL, NIMAPARA
No. 1490 QUOTATION CALL NOTICE ... 27052022

No. C-408: Sealed quotations are invited from intending firms/suppliers/dealer for Annual Maintenance of
Computer, Xerox Machine etc. as per the following specification upto 1 P.M. on or before Dt.07.06.2022 and
same shall be opened on Dt.08.06.2022 at 11 A.M. in the presence of quotationers or their authorized agents.
The quotationer should have authorized dealer with valid GST Clearance Certificate and PAN Card. The
quotations received after due date will not be entertained. The undersigned reserves right to reject any or all
quotations without assigning any reason thereof.

TERMS & CONDITIONS

1. The rate shall be inclusive of all charges exclduing GST.

2. No advance will be paid in this regard.

3. Payment will be made after proper maintenance with specification to make.

OIPR-19151/11/0002/2223

ql./ - FE9R ARAR ARJFA, HLAR

OIPR-13112/11/0002/2223 8d./- Executive Officer, Nimapara N.A.C.
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GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA

2 OFFCE OF THE SUPERINTENDING ENGIVEER, RURAL WORKS DVISION, NUAPADA

Email: rd_nuapada@rediffmail.com

BID IDENTIFICATION NO. RWNPD - 03 (Online) of 2022-23 Date: 26.05.2022

No. D-375

“e” PROCUREMENT NOTICE

Bid documents consisting of work, Estimate Cost, Cost of tender Paper, EMD/BID Security, Time of Completion,

INVITATION FOR BIDS
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT JUDGE

SONEPUR
Dated The 27th Day of May, 2022
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A ROURKELA DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

[ UDITNAGAR, ROURKELA- 769012
No.878/RDA, dated 31.05.2022

PROCLAMATION

It is hereby informed to the General public that, Saurav
Kumar Sahoo, S/o- Late Manabodha Sahoo has applied
for mutation of House No. L-175 under Chhend Housing
Project, Stage-l, Cheend in his favour consequent upon|
death of his father Late Manabodha Sahoo. If anybody has
got objection to the proposed mutation, He/She may file
objection petition before the undersigned within 30 (Thirty)
days from the date of publication of this proclamation.
Objection petition shall not be entertained after expiry of
the stipulated period.
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Sd./- Secretary
Rourkela Development Authority
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seen in Govt. website i.e. www.tendersorissa.gov.in.
1. Name of the work

2. Total No. of work

3. Estimated Cost

4. Period of Completion
5. Other Details

: 01 No.
. Rs.53.57 lakhs
. 03 (Three) Calendar months

Class of Contractor and the set of terms and conditions of contract and other necessary documents can be

. Road works in the District of Nuapada as mentioned in DTCN

No.W-9:- Bids in sealed envelope are invited from the
intending bidders for engagement of outsourcing agency
for up-keeping, cleaning and maintenance and electrical
services in District Court Complex, At- Sonepur and in
different Taluk Court Complexes across the Judgeship
of Sonepur.

Availability of tender online for bidding | Last date & time of seeking Date & time of Opening of Bid
From To tender clarification Technical Bid |  Financial Bid ) Ilate—Shef.'t - )
03.06.2022 13.06.2022 10.06.2022 16.06.2022 1 Will be intimated 1 |RFP Issue Date 127.05.2022 (17.00 Hours)
at 10.00 A.M. upto 5.00 P.M. upto 05.00 P.M. at 11.00 A.M. separately 2 |[Last date and time for|/03.06.2022 (17.00 Hours)'

OIPR-25050/11/0006/2223

Further details can be seen from the website www.tendersorissa.gov.in.
Sd./- Superintending Engineer, Rural Works Division, Nuapada

|Submission of Pre-bid queries|
|through e-Mail

3 |Pre bid meeting date and time |06.06.2022 (10.00 Hours)|

TPNODL

TP NORTHERN ODISHA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED
(A Tata Power & Odisha Government Joint Venture)
Regd. Off: Corp Office, Januganj, Remuna Golei, Balasore, Odisha-756019
CIN No.: U401060R2021SGC035951; Websnle www.tpnodl.com

4 |Upload of Pre-bid clarification|{13.06.2022 (17.00 Hours)
_'_Q§1§_and time
5 |Bid due date and time 127.06.2022 (17.00 Hours)|
6 iTechnicaI bid opening date|28.06.2022 (16.00 Hours)
|and time

7 |Financial bid opening date and [04.07.2022 (16.00 Hours)

NOTICE INVITING »

TP Northern Odisha Distribution Limited invites tender from eligible Bidders for the following:

Y May 31, 2022 ltime

For more detail visit the website : https://districts.,ecourts.

gov.inf/indialodisha/Subarnapur/tender.
Sd./- District Judge, Sonepur l/c
QIPR-18045/11/0001/2223

Sl. No. Tender Enquiry No. Work Description
1 TPNODL/OT/2022-2023/2500000019 | Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning of 11kV, 33kV
QOverhead/ Under Ground Network, PSS & DSS works including
civil & associated works on turnkey basis in TPNODL
2 TPNODL/OT/2022-2023/2500000020 | SITC of Biometric System at TPNODL
TPNODL/OT/2022-2023/2500000021 | Rate Contract for SITC of Fire Alarm System at TPNODL

GOVERNMENT OF ODISHA

** EMD is exempted for MSMEs registered in the State of Odisha.

02.06.2022 except the following.

* MSMEs registered in the State of Odisha shall pay tender fee of Rs. 1,000/- including GST.

For more details like bid due date, EMD, tender fee, bid opening date etc. of the Tenders, please visit “Tender”
section TPNODL website https://tpnodl.com. Tenders will be available on TPNODL website w.e.f. from dtd.

1. Tender bearing NIT No -2500000020 will be available on website w.e.f. dtd 05.06.2022.
2. Tender bearing NIT No -2500000021 will be available on website w.e.f. dtd 05.06.2022.
All future communication / corrigendum to tender documents, if any, shall be available on the wehsﬂe

OFFICE OF THE

SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER, RWSS DIVISION, KORAPUT

e-mail: eerwss_kpt@rediffmail.com, Ph. No.: 06852-250281 (Off),
Ph. No. 06852-250680 (Res.) Fax No.: 06852-251098

National Competitive Bidding Through E-Procurement
Tender Identification No. 02/SE/RWSS/KPT/2022-23 /25.05.2022

oD- Contracts

ODISHA LIFT IRRIGATION GORPORATION LTD.
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, LIFT IRRIGATION DIVISION, SUBARNAPUR

e-mail id- eeolicsnp@gmail.com

‘e’ Procurement Notice

No. 0-370: The Superintending Engineer, RWS&S Division, Koraput on
behalf of the Governor of Odisha invites Percentage Rate Bids in Single|
Cover (P1 Contract) from the eligible class of experienced registered
contractors through e-Tendering system for the Piped Water Supply|
works as detailed in DTCN. The bid should be submitted Online in the
website www.tenderorissa.gov.in separately for the works.

No. CAD-665

idco ®@DisHA

IIFCTEROEETY  NEW OPPORTUNITIES
OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL HEAD,IDCO
ROURKELA DIVISION, ROURKELA
Tender Call Notice No. IDCO/RKL/CIV/E/1594/2021-22/1115, Dt.25.05.2022
NOTICE INVITING TENDER UNDER NATIONAL
COMPETITIVE BIDDING THROUGH e-PROCUREMENT
1. Name of the Work : Construction of Relaining Wall at
Kalpana Enterprises at I/E Kalunga.

2. Estimated Cost: Rs.9.99 Lakh (Approx.)
3. Other details:

Procurement Bid ID/Tender reference | Availability of Tender
Officer No. Online for Bidding
1 2 3 4
Divisional Head, | DH/IDCO/ROURKELA |03.06.2022] 17.06.2022
IDCO, Rourkela | DIVISION/EST/E-01/ at upto
Division, Rourkela 2022-2023 17.00 Hrs. | 17.00 Hrs.

Further details can be seen from the e-Procurement Portal www.
tendersodisha.gov.in and Corrigendum if any will not be published
in newspapers and can only be seen in the e-Procurement
portal:www.tendersodisha.gov.in and www.idco.in.
Sd./- Divisional Head
IDCO,Rourkela Division
OIPR-14003/11/0053/2223

1 |Nature of Work |Rural Piped Water Supply

1. Name of the Works:- | ion & Energisati

6. Other details as follows:-

Bid ldentification No. OLIC-SNP-08/2022-23 Dt.27.05.2022

No. CAD-662: The Executive Engineer, Lift Irrigation Division, Subarnapur on behalf of OLIC invites Percentage Rate bids in
double cover system to be received in Online Mode only for the work Installation and Energisation of New LIPs under Sonepur
Block in Subarnapur District as detailed in the table below. The Bid should be submitted by the eligible class of contractors
as mentioned below registered with the State Government and contractors of equivalent grade / class registered with Central
Government / M.E.S. / Railways /C.PW.D. for execution of Civil Works with valid Electrical (H.T) License issued by ELBO Odisha
through On-Line in the Govt. website www.tendersodisha.gov.in. The bidders should have necessary portal enrolement (with
own digital signature certificate). The registered bidders from outside Odisha can also participate in this on-line tender process after
necessary portal enrollment but shall have to subsequently undergo registration with appropriate authority of the State.

of River Lift Irrigation Projects with supply of all materials on Turnkey 7
basis. 2. Total Nos. of Package:- 01, 3. Approximate Estimated Cost:-Rs. 53.12 Lakhs, 4. Class of Contractor:- As
mentioned against each package, 5. Period of Completion:- 90 Days for all projects from the date of issue of work order. 8.

" |Projects under Koraput district.

_|Varies from 6.52 lakhs to 44.52

2. |Estimated Cost :
lakhs
3. {Total Nos. of Works .15 Nos.
4. | Tender Cost :|Rs.4,000.00 to Rs.6,000.00
5. |Class of Contractor D C BT & A
6 Availability of Bid document in| |Dt.08.06.2022 at 17.00 hours to
"{the website "118.06.2022 upto 17.00 hours

_|During the office hours of

.|Date of seeking clarification *108.06 2022 to 17.06.2022

Date of Opening of Bid :1Dt.21.06.2022 at 11.00 hours

Further details can be seen in the bidding documents which is available

Bid Availability of Tender Last date & time | Date & time of Opening of tender : _ . .
Procurement Officer Identification Online for Bidding of seeking tender in the Office of the Executive in the e proc?urement . port?‘ httPSIWWW'tenders.onssa'gov'.m’
No. Erom To clarification Engineer, LI, Division, Subarnapur Subsequent corrigendum if required shall be appeared in the website.
1 7 3 4 5 ) Authority reserves the right to reject any or all tenders without assigning
Executive Engineer, L.I. |OLIC-SNP-08/| 03.06.2022 | 09.06.2022 08.06.2022 10.06.2022 any reason thereof. Sd./- Superintending Engineer
Division, Subarnapur 2022-23  |at11.00 Hrs.|at 17.00 Hrs.| at 17.00 Hrs. at 11.00 Hrs. OIPR-25034/11/0005/2223 ' P g =ng

Details can be seen from the Website www.tenderodisha.gov.in.
Any Corrigendum/Addendum will be displayed in the above website only.
OIPR-32316/11/0005/2223

Executive Engineer, L.l. Division, Subarnapur|

RWS&S Division, Koraput

| See Career Appointment on every Wednesday & Saturday

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER,
RWSA&S DIVISION, BHANJANAGAR- 761126
Phone No.06821-241026 (O) / 241079 (R), Fax No. 06821-241026/240056,
e-mail: eerwss_bnj@nic.in<eerwssbnj2009@gmail.com
Govt. of Orissa “e” Procurement Notice
Bid Identification No. S.E._RWS&S_07/2022-13

No.-0-377:-

1. The Superintending Engineer, RWS&S Division, Bhanjanagar,
Ganjam on behalf of Governor of Odisha invites percentage rate
/G2 bid in Double Cover system according to the norm of “e”
Procurement system in online mode for different PWS Schems in
Ganjam District from the eligible contractors as per DTCN.

2 Nature of work . Construction, testing, commissioning

of RCC ESR / OGR construction of
Pump House, Compound Wall, Valve
chamber, providing 100% FHTC, laying
of distribution of pipeline etc. for PWS to
different village in the Ganjam District.

3. No. of tender . 06 Nos.

4. Tender paper cost . Rs.10000/-

5. Tener cost . 297.35 Lakhs to 432.45 Lakhs

6. Class of contractor : B, A & Special Class

7. Date and time of: Dt0406.2022 at 11.00 AM. to
availability of bid 22.06.2022 upto 5.00 P.M.
document in the portal

8. Date of opening of bid : Dt.26.06.2022 at 11.00 A.M.

9. Period of completion : 360 (Three hundred sixty) days

10. The bidders have to participate in online bidding only. Further

details can be seen from the website https://tendersorissa.gov.in
Sd./- Superintending Engineer,
RWS&S Division, Bhanjanagar
OIPR-25021/11/0002/2223
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No. OJEE/245

Q ODISHA JOINT ENTRANCE EXAMINATION - 2022

3u4IQ €9 BIRIRIS AUTERE

No. h-56

[OJEE - 2022)

SCHEDULE FOR OJEE - 2022

Date: 31.05.2022

Exam Date

Shift - 1
9.00 AM. -11.00 A.M.

Shift - 2
12.30 PM. - 2.30 P.M.

Shift - 3
4.00 PM. -6.00 P.M.

04.07.2022

LE Tech (Diploma)

LE Tech (Diploma) LE Tech (Diploma)

05.07.2022

MCA

M. Tech (11 Subjects)
+ M. Arch + M.
Plan + M. Pharm
+ B. CAT (1 Hour)
(Cinematography)

MCA
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MBA

(1 Hour Duration)
Integrated MBA +
LE Pharm + LE Tech
(B.Sc.) + B. CAT
(Sound Record &
Design)

MBA

08.07.2022

B. Pharm

B. Pharm -
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Admit Cards will be available for downloading with effect from 27.06.2022.

Sd./- Chairman, OJEE
OIPR-14020/11/0006/2223
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OFFICER, JALESWAR BLOCK, DIST.: BALASORE

E-mail: ori-jaleswar@pnic.in

TENDER CALL NOTICE

Advt. No. 2479/Jaleswar/Bls. of 2022-23 Date: 26.05.2022
No. i-31: Sealed tenders (Percentage Rates) in conformity
with the DTCN are invited from the “C” and “B” Class
contractors registered with the State Govt./Central Govt.
for Execution of 01 No. of Civil Works of Rs.31.59 lakhs
per unit for construction of New Sub-Centre Building at
Raibania under Jaleswar Block, in the Dist. of Balasore.
The tender documents (DTCN & BOQ) can be obtained
(Donwload) from district NIC website {(www.baleswar.
nic.in) from Dated 27.05.2022 to 18.06.2022 till 5 P.M.
The tenders will received upto dated 22.06.2022 till 5 P.M.
and opened on 24.06.2022 at 11.30 A.M. and Address to
Office of the BDO, Jaleswar, Panchayat Samiti, Jaleswar
Block, Dist.- Balasore through Registered Post/Speed Post/
Courier service only. The incomplete bid in any form is
liable for rejection. The detail terms and conditions can be
downloaded at NIC website (www.baleswar.nic.in).

Sd./- BDO, Jaleswar Biock
OIPR-19145/11/0001/2223]

DISTRICT EDUCATION OFFICE, DHENKANAL

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST
No. 7407/ Date 25.05.22

Expression of Interest are invited from reputed, well established and financially sound
registered Manpower Service Provider Agencies (Dhenkanal locality) to provide

699eQ,MNe1%(2.9. 5 services of 06 numbers of class IV staff with HSC Pass Qualification on outsourcing
259, = (39 @lﬂﬂ@ 69’0 9 6OMUGCITER qg,‘l We'll ©wa g s 9g basis for day to day official work in following 3 nos. of Odisha Adarsha Vidyalayas in

6RgsQ  @ml gen - g Q@ CHIYg QYA | phenkanal District.
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of 16.06.2022.

dhenkanal.nic.in.

document duly filled in the prescribed bid application forms addressed to the
District Education Officer, Dhenkanal, At/PO/Dist- Dhenkanal, PIN-759001 through
Registered Post/Speed Post so as to reach in the District Education Officer by 1 PM

For application form and other details, please visit the District website: www.

Sd./- Collector & Dist. Magistrate, Dhenkanal

OFFICE OF THE NOTIFIED AREA
COUNCIL, BOUDHGARH N.A.C.

No.3605, Date: 27.05.2022

No.C-403:Sealed quotations are invited from CAG empanelled
CA firms for Preparation of financial statements of Boudhgarh
NAC for the year 2020-21 to 2021-22 by using Accounts Module
under SUJOG as per Odisha Municipal (Accounts) Rule-2012. The
intending CAG empanelled CA Firms have to apply in the office
of the undersigned as per prescribed format on or before 11 A.M.
07.06.2022 positively during office hours by Registered Post/
Speed Post only. The authority shall not be liable for any postal
delay. The quotations will be opened on the same day at 1.00 P.M.
in the presence of the quotationer/authorised representative who
choose to remain present at the time of opening of quotations.
The undersigned reserves the right to reject/ cancel any or all
quotations without assigning any reason thereof.

For details you may visit www.boudhgarhnac.in/boudh.nic.in.

Sd./- Executive Officer, Boudhgarh NAC
OIPR-13155/11/0008/2223

QUOTATION CALL NOTICE

MAHILA VIKAS SAMABAYA NIGAM
(Govt. of Odisha Undertaking)
Mission Shakti Bhawan, 1st Floor, Pokhariput

Bhubaneswar- 751007
Ph.N0.2353223,2353214, E-mail-mvsn_bbsr@yahoo.com

Ref.512/MVSN Dt.31.05.22

No.CAD-672:Sealed Tenders are invited from interested
reputed financially sound service providers having valid
registration certificate for outsourcing of Security Services
at Toxinon Container, Patia,Bhubaneswar.
The Tender completed in all respect shall be deposited at
Mahila Vikas Samabaya Nigam, Mission Shakti Bhawan,
1st Floor, Pokhariput, Bhubaneswar-751030 on or before
Dt. 22.6.2022 by 4 P.M. through Register Post/ Speed Post
only. The application form of the tender containing General
Bid information and terms & conditions can be downloaded
from the website- wcd.odisha.gov.in from dt.01.06.2022
to 22.06.2022. A Tender Fee of Rs.1,000 /- and EMD of
Rs.20,000/- for the service is to be deposited in shape of
Demand Draft alongwith Tender Application at the time of
submission of the application. The authority reserves the
right to cancel/modify the Tender at any point of time.
Sd./- Administrative Officer,
Mahila Vikas Samabaya Nigam
OIPR-33003/11/0002/2223

TENDER CALL NOTICE
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